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Alternative 4, NCCP/HCP Alternative
Based on Other Land Use Scenarios

Formulation of alternative subregional
conservation plans and habitat reserve
configurations designed to comply with
the requirements of Section 10(a) by
assuring the long-term value of coastal
sage scrub and other major habitat types
on a subregional level through the same
four general measures listed under
Alternative 3.

Other Governmental Actions

The NCCP/HCP is being prepared
concurrently and coordinated with the
joint preparation by the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers and CDFG of a
Special Area Management Plan (SAMP)
and Master Streambed Alteration
Agreement (MSAA) for the San Juan
Creek and western San Mateo Creek
watersheds. These watersheds cover
most of the South NCCP Subregion. In
addition to the concurrent SAMP/
MSAA process, the County and Rancho
Mission Viejo, the owner of the largest
undeveloped property in the subregion,
will be proceeding with consideration of
amendments to the County General Plan
and Zoning Code for that portion of the
subregion owned by Rancho Mission
Viejo. The SAMP/MSAA will involve
the preparation of a concurrent joint
programmatic EIR/EIS and the General
Plan/Zoning amendment programs will
involve the preparation of an EIR that
will distributed for review during the
NCCP/HCP public planning process.
The County of Orange will prepare and
publish a separate Notice of Preparation
for the General Plan Amendment and
Zone Change EIR.

Service Scoping

We invite comments from all
interested parties to ensure that the full
range of issues related to the permit
requests are addressed and that all
significant issues are identified. We will
conduct environmental review of the
permit applications in accordance with
the requirements of the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 as
amended (42 U.S.C. 4321 et seq.), its
implementing regulations (40 CFR parts
1500 through 1508), and with other
appropriate Federal laws and
regulations, policies, and procedures of
the Service for compliance with those
regulations. We expect a draft EIR/EIS
for the South Subregion NCCP/HCP to
be available for public review in Fall
2002.

Dated: August 16, 2001.
Mary Ellen Mueller,

Acting Deputy Manager, California/Nevada

Operations Office, Fish and Wildlife Service,
Sacramento, California.

[FR Doc. 01-21272 Filed 8-22-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-55-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-462]

Certain Plastic Molding Machines With
Control Systems Having
Programmable Operator Interfaces
Incorporating General Purpose
Computers, and Components Thereof
II; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on July
19, 2001, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of Milacron Inc. of
Cincinnati, Ohio. A corrected exhibit
was filed on August 8, 2001. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain plastic molding
machines with control systems having
programmable operator interfaces
incorporating general purpose
computers, and components thereof, by
reason of infringement of claims 1-4
and 9-13 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,062,052, as amended by
Reexamination Certificate B1 5,062,052.
The complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue
permanent exclusion orders and
permanent cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Room
112, Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons

with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—-205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS—
ON-LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: T.
Spence Chubb, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202—-205—
2575.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2000).

Scope of Investigation

Having considered the complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on August 16, 2001, Ordered That—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine:

(a) whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain plastic molding machines with
control systems having programmable
operator interfaces incorporating general
purpose computers, or components
thereof, by reason of infringement of
claim 1, 2, 3, 4, 9, 10, 11, 12, or 13 of
U.S. Letters Patent 5,062,052, as
amended by Reexamination Certificate
B1 5,062,052, and whether there exists
an industry in the United States as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Milacron
Inc., 2090 Florence Avenue, Cincinnati,
Ohio 45206.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Dr. Boy GmbH, Neschner Strasse 6, D—

53577 Neustadt/Fernthal, Germany
Boy Machines Inc., 199 Phillips Road,

Exton, Pennsylvania 19341
Cannon S.p.A., Via C. Colombo 49, I-

20090 Trezzano s/Naviglio (Milano),

Italy
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Automata S.p.A., Via G. Carducci, 705,

1-21042 Caronno,Pertusella (Va), Italy
Sandretto Industrie, S.p.A., Via E. De

Amicis, 44, I-10097 Collegno (To),

Italy
Sandretto USA, Inc., Tri-County

Commerce Park, 2507 Lovi Road,

Freedom, Pennsylvania 15042-9395
Sidel SA, Avenue de la Patrouille de

France, Octeville-sur-Mer, B.P. 204,

76053 Le Havre Cedex, France
Sidel Inc., 5600 Sun Court, Norcross,

Georgia 30092
Zoppas Industries S.p.A., Viale Venezia,

31, 31020 San Vendemiano (TV), Italy
SIPA Italia (Societa’ Industrializzazione,

Progettazione e Automazione), S.p.A.,

Via Caduti del Lavoro, 3, 31029

Vittorio Veneto (TV), Italy
SIPA North America, Inc., 3800 Camp

Creek Parkway, Building 2400, Suite

106, Atlanta, Georgia 30331

(c) T. Spence Chubb, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401-F, Washington,
DC 20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Delbert R. Terrill, Jr. is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the
Commission’s Rules, such responses
will be considered by the Commission
if received not later than 20 days after
the date of service by the Commission
of the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

Issued: August 17, 2001.

By order of the Commission.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01-21266 Filed 8—22—-01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA—463]

Certain Power-Saving Integrated
Circuits and Products Containing
Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on July
20, 2001, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of Cypress
Semiconductor Corp., of San Jose,
California. Supplements to the
complaint were filed on July 30, August
1, and August 3, 2001. The complaint,
as supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain power
saving integrated circuits and products
containing same that infringe claims 1-
4, 6-10, and 12—15 of United States
Patent No. 5,949,261. The complaint
further alleges that an industry in the
United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and
permanent cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplement, except for any confidential
information contained therein, are
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, S.W., Room 112, Washington,
D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—-205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at http://

www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS—
ON-LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT.:
Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202—-205-
2574.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2000).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
August 16, 2001, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain power saving
integrated circuits and products
containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 1-4, 6-10, 12—
14, or 15 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,949,261
and whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Cypress
Semiconductor Corp.,3901 North First
Street,San Jose, CA 95134.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Pericom Semiconductor Corp., 2830

Bering Drive, San Jose, CA 95131
Integrated Circuit Systems, Inc., 2435

Boulevard of the Generals,

Norristown, PA 19482

(c) Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, S.W., Room 401-P, Washington,
D.C. 20436, who shall be the
Commission investigative attorney,
party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
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